

Crystal Delatorre

Delatorrecrystal00@gmail.com ❖ (661) 886-0827 ❖ Palmdale, CA

BIOGRAPHY

I am an art student at California state university Northridge, a hostess and a proud aunt. I am driven with a desire to learn and improve my skills especially in story telling and animation by surrounding myself in the craft. I hope to take my life experience taking care of children, interacting with customers and living life in a Mexican- American family and offer a unique perspective to a team. I am dedicated to bringing a positive and professional attitude to my communities as well as continuing my education beyond the classroom.

WORK EXPERIENCE

The Village Grille

Nov. 2017 – Present

Hostess

Lancaster, CA

- Assisted in keeping the restaurant environment sanitary, organized and maintained inventory behind the counter in order to support the team's efficiency.
- Interacted with guests with courtesy to provide a pleasant and convenient experience.

City of Lancaster Park and Rec

August 2021 - January 2022

A.S.E.S Recreational Leader/ Senior Recreational Leader

Lancaster, CA

- Organized and structured daily educational, artistic and physical activities.
- Ensured students felt cared for through active listening and problem solving.
- Ensured a safe environment for students K - 8 through communication with co-workers.

Palmdale Prep Academy

November 2017-January 2019

AVID Tutor

Palmdale, CA

- Created and administered activities to aid in students artistic, personal, and academic growth.
- communicated efficiently with teachers regarding the students' progress.
- Managed an average of 10 students per group during peer lead tutoring ensuring progress was made.

EDUCATION

California State University Northridge

June, 2023

Bachelor of Art, Studio Art

Northridge, CA

- *3.53 GPA*

SKILLS & INTERESTS

- **Skills:** Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Animate, Procreate, Communication, Problem Solving, Fast Learner
- **Interests** Figure drawing, Crocheting blankets and Scarves